

Connecting Recruiters & Top Talents in 30 Seconds

- [FETCH Jobs](#)
- [Post Profile](#)
- [Candidates](#)
- [Recruiter Registration](#)
- [Recruiter Login](#)

Follow us on:   

[View Profile](#)

**View Profile**

<b>Donald Malon</b> (US Citizen) <span style="float: right;"><b>Posted by: Individual</b></span>		Tot Exp : <b>20</b> Yrs	<b>Preferred Employment</b>	<span style="color: red;">[Hot Resume]</span>
<b>Sys Admin/Network;</b> <b>x-Other</b>		US Exp : <b>20</b> Yrs		
East Northport, NY	Ph(C) :	Salary : Market	Corp-Corp	Available as of Mar-07-11  <a href="#">Email [Check Availability]</a>  <a href="#">Forward Profile/Resume</a>  <input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Save in Scratchpad</a>  <input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Download Resume</a> Only for Premium Access
Relocation : <b>NO</b>	Ph(H) :	Rate : Market	W2 Contract	
Prof. State(s) : NY	Ph(W) : +1-631-478-3557		W2-Permanent	
Windows 2000 > 1 yrs	Cisco > 1 yrs	LAN > 1 yrs	1099 Contract	
Wireless > 1 yrs	Citrix > 6 yrs	ACTIVE DIRECT > 7 yrs	Need H1B	
ACTIVE DIRECTORY, Windows 2000, Cisco, Data Center, LAN, Novell, Wireless, Citrix, Legato, Migration, Symantec, Visio, Vista, Chief Information Officer, Desk Top, DHCP, intel, MCP, MCSE, MCTS				
Preferred Time to Call : Corp-Corp Info : Notes :				
Domain Experience :				

**Enter notes about this profile to share with other recruiters of your company. (Auto Save : ON)**

Donald Malon

51 Grand Place  
East Northport, NY 11731

**Summary:**

A focused and dedicated Systems Engineer with over 15 years of diverse Information Technology and leadership experience. Worked at customer sites for Custom Computer Specialists on long-term or temporary basis, providing a wide range of technical support, team leadership and project management for clients.

**Certifications:**

- MCSE 2003 - Microsoft Certified System Engineer NetApp NACA
- MCTS Vista - Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist CA Spectrum Solutions Engineer (SSE)
- MCP - Microsoft Certified Professional CA NSM Foundation Certified

**Technical Knowledge:**

Windows 2000/2003/2008 Servers, Active Directory, Exchange 2000/2003, CA, Trend Micro, GFI and Symantec Antivirus, Backup Exec, Legato, ARCserve, HP, Dell and IBM Server Storage Systems, NetApp Storage Systems, CA Spectrum, Cisco Switches, XP, Vista, Visio, MS Office and Outlook.

**Employment History:**

CUSTOM COMPUTER SPECIALISTS INC. 1990 - Present  
Hauppauge, NY  
Visiting Nurse Regional Health Care Systems 12/10 – Present  
6/10- 8/10

**Systems Administrator (Consultant through Custom Computer)**

Interim onsite Systems Engineer responsible for daily monitoring and maintenance of infrastructure.  
Documented discovery of onsite environment and procedures for the new CIO.  
Tasks included; Active Directory administration, troubleshooting disk space issues, monitoring Backup Exec jobs and tape rotation to Iron Mountain, Symantec Endpoint Protection installation to clients, assist with Tier 2 Help Desk calls for 200 users and remote support of liaison Nurses with VPN connections and Citrix applications.  
New York City Board of Education 2008 - 2009  
Integration Quality Assurance Lead (Consultant through Custom Computer)  
Systems Engineer responsible for Quality Assurance for NYC DOE Wireless Infrastructure Project.  
Reviewed and approved over 300 NYC school surveys and floor plans from Field Project Managers.  
Engineer responsible for submitting integration paperwork for all 7 Custom Integration Team Leads to IBM. This includes reviewing updated designs, configs, and floor plans of each school. Verified accuracy of client supplied forms before project teams left school sites.  
Main contact for IBM Wireless team at Metrotech-NYC DOE Datacenter relating to Wireless Network Design Plans (W NDP), configuration files, and related onsite integration issues.  
Created and conducted training sessions for Custom Computer Project Connect System Engineers.  
Systems Engineer/Technical Trainer 2007 - 2008

Systems Engineer responsible for client accounts and customer-based projects. Projects included:

NSLIJ Data Center: Worked with Computer Associates to implement Unicenter solution.

Queens College: Domain Consolidation and Desktop Migration from Novell to Active Directory.

Created and updated Visio diagrams for various client Data Centers.

NYC DOE School Labs: Installed Windows 2003 servers. Lead training sessions for school personnel on 2003 Server, Active Directory, Group Policies, Security Rights, Printing, Logon scripts, User Profiles and best practices. Resolved Active Directory issues in existing school Labs.

NYC DOE: Trainer for IPDVS (IP Digital Video Surveillance) GENETEC Insight Video software.

New York City Board of Education 2005 - 2007

Systems Engineer - Project Connect (Consultant through Custom Computer)

Led a team of technicians to complete LAN integrations of entire schools within tight deadline.

Performed survey of School to locate and document all LAN drops, servers and printers.

Created Network design; installed new equipment, resolve issues, tested and verified all.

Installation included complete repatching and labeling of cables in all LAN closets, configuring 2003 Server for DHCP and Web Filtering, upgrading equipment and configuring Cisco switches.

Documented submittals of patched drops, Cisco configs, updated network diagrams and static IP's.

Copiague School District 2002 - 2005

Systems Engineer/Team Leader (Consultant through Custom Computer)

Systems Engineer who provided daily support for the Data Center and network infrastructure of the entire Copiague School District. Team leader for two onsite technicians. Projects include:

Support of Win 2000 AD, Exchange 2000, 2003 Servers and Citrix Metaframe for Applications.

Installed HP tape library and Veritas Backup Exec software for single point of district wide backup.

Planned and executed migration of Admin users from Novell to Windows 2000 Active Directory.

Consolidated five Follett Library Application servers from Novell 4.11 to a Windows 2000 server.

Philip Morris USA, NY 1996 - 2002

Network Group - Systems Engineer (Consultant through Custom Computer)

Responsible for all technical needs related to the New York Office Infrastructure. Administration of AppleShare, Microsoft NT 4.0, Windows 2000, Exchange, NetWare 3.1 and NewsEdge Wire Servers. Daily backups of servers and workstations using Retrospect, Legato and ARCserve.

Field Support Group - Systems Analyst 1994 - 1996

Responsible for support of all field sales offices throughout USA. Support included hardware, software, network connectivity and proprietary applications.

Gartner Group Inc. 1992 - 1994

Senior Technician (Consultant through Custom Computer)

Senior Technician responsible for three Help Desk technicians in an Apple and Intel environment.

Education:

Suburban Technical School, East Islip NY Diploma in Digital Computer Technology

**Jobs by Category:**

Java J2EE Jobs  
DBA's Jobs  
SAP Jobs  
Siebel Jobs

Mainframe Jobs  
Oracle Apps Jobs  
People Soft Jobs  
QA / Testing Jobs

Database Developer Jobs  
Embedded System Jobs  
Business Analyst Jobs  
Project Management Jobs

Dot NET, VB, ASP, C# Jobs  
Data Warehousing / ETL Jobs  
System Admin/Network Jobs  
Unix, C, Shell Scripting Jobs

Web / Internet Jobs  
C++, VC++ Jobs  
Reporting Tools Jobs  
EAI - MiddleWare Jobs